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Re. Tender for Vacuum Valves for Drainage System: 

Answers to Questions, Additional Information, Changes and 

Corrections 
 
  

Project: Vacuum Drainage System, Søndervig Prepared by: Bent Raben 

Project number: 70.1090.01 Date: 2020-03-31 

Project Manager: Morten Møllnitz   
  

 

1. Introduction 
The present document contains quotes of questions received from Tenderers 
during the tender period and the Contracting Entity’s answers to the questions. 

Furthermore, the document comprehends also (when relevant) possible additional 
information to Tenderers and changes or corrections to the Tender Documents. 

The document is made available to the Tenderers by uploading it to 
www.udbud.dk along with rest of the Tender Documents. Any information given in 
this document is a prevailing part of the Tender Documents. 

The document might be updated during the entire tender period until 6 days prior 
to the deadline for submission of tenders. Until this deadline, it is the responsibility 
of the Tenderers to check whether new information is made available, please refer 
to the Instructions to Tenderers, chapter 7. 
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2. Answers to Questions 

2.1. Question 1 

Should any technical submittals be included with the tender form to show 
compliance with the full tender specifications? 

Answer: 

No. The Tenderer, who has submitted the lowest compliant tender will afterwards 
be imposed to submit the technical documentation to the buyer. 

 

2.2. Question 2 

Tender Form: 1. Price offer, please confirm which currency should be used? 

Answer: 

Please state the prices in € (EURO). 

 

2.3. Question 3 

Tender form: 3. Economic and financial standing, please confirm which currency 
should be used? 

Answer: 

Please state the amounts in € (EURO). 

 

2.4. Question 4 

Tender Form: 4 Technical and professional ability, contract value please confirm 
which currency should be used ? 

Answer: 

Please state the amounts in € (EURO). 

 

 

3. Additional Information, Changes and Corrections 
None for the time being. 


